

Cynnabar Baronial Meeting February 29th, 2024 at 7:01 pm - 9 in attendance and 3 through Google Meet.

Announcements:

- Please send in submissions to the Citadel!!!!
 - Please email to the Chronicler, Godhit.
 - She is specifically looking for autobiographies from Cynnabar members who have been around a long time.

New Business:

-

Old Business:

- There was some discussion about utilizing X or TikTok or Discord to be able to reach out to a younger audience for recruitment. It was decided that maybe there should be a separate “committee” meeting regarding this to brainstorm ideas.
 - March 7th - maybe have a brainstorming session?

Events:

1. Terpsichore (27th Annual) (**March 16th**) - Claire and Alina
 - a. Westminster Presbyterian Church
 - b. Claire is picking up the key next week.
 - c. Talking to pizza places.
 - d. Everything is going well! Now please show up.
 - e. Volunteers - Claire will be reaching out to ask for volunteers. We will need people for the following:
 - i. Set-up and tear down
 - ii. Gate
 - f. Terp Lunch Tavern - Wanda will also need 1 volunteer to help between 10 to 2pm.
 - g. Member sign-up. Does someone want to do that?
 - i. Can we make a sign to instruct people how to sign up for membership.
2. Spring Revel (**April 21 2024 - Sunday**)
 - a. Godhit brought a proposal for \$200 **three of three meetings - Approved**
 - b. Yard sale (Ceara) is being arranged again this year. If you have things you would like to donation, please let her know.

- i. The first \$150 is going to go to Valka for the Royalty Room at Grand Day and the rest will go to the NMS fund.
 - ii. Please pick up the items at the end of the day, if they haven't sold.
- c. Waiting until Terp is done to create and publish the Facebook group.
- d. Let Godhit know if you have any questions or thoughts.
- 3. Possible June demo at Farmington Hills Library (Caryn)
 - a. Maybe June 23 or 30th?
- 4. Celtic Festival (**July 12 and 13th**) - Tairdelbach
- 5. Grand Day of Tournaments (**October 26th**) - Ceara
 - a. Nothing much to update at the moment, except working on a schedule and touching base with staff members.
 - b. Talked to Straum - more conversation about the gambling
 - i. 4000 coins and 300-400 new bags.
 - c. If you have any feedback/comments from last year, let Ceara know.

Officer Reports

Seneschal - Reports are in and events are coming up!

Exchequer - Working on the report. \$10,110 (with some Terp funds already out on advance)

Chatelaine - Here until April 13th. Helping with Terpcishore. All is well!

Armored - None

Rapier - None

A&S - None

Herald - None

Social Media - We will have a meeting on March 7th to new platforms and new content.

Chronicler - Citadel will come out on April 1st if we survive the wolf eating the sun! Please get submissions to Godhit by March 20th for the next publication. If you want something to do something funny, that works too.

Webminster - I submitted the first quarterly report and made official contact with the regional webminister.

Archery (vacant) - Going out on Sunday to inspect the range, so we could have official practices by the end of the March. Weather permitting.

Their Excellencies: We're still a Barony.

Social Media meeting on March 7th. Our next business meeting will be on March 14th, 2024 at 7:00pm.